
 

 Council Meeting Agenda – August 16, 2021             1 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

CITY OF EVART 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 

Monday, August 16, 2021 @ 8:00PM 
 

The Regular Council Meeting will be held in the Community Room at the Depot 
located at 200 S. Main St. Evart, MI 49631  

  
Before each regular council meeting there will be a standing pre-council work session from 

7:30PM to 8:00PM. 
 

1. Pledge of Allegiance  
 

2. Call to Order: 8:00PM 
 

3. Roll Call  
 

4. Citizens’ Comments – limited to 3-4 minutes per individual  
 

5. Approval of Agenda 
 

6. Consent Agenda 
The purpose of the Consent Agenda is to expedite business by grouping non-controversial items together to be 
dealt with by one Board motion (roll-call vote) without discussion. Any person, whether Board Member, staff or 
public may ask that item be removed from the Consent Agenda to be placed elsewhere on the regular agenda for 
discussion. All such requests will be granted.  
A.  Regular Council Minutes – August 2, 2021 
B.  Vendor’s List $120,835.38 
C.  Budget Amendments  

 
7. Unfinished Business  

D.  Offer to Purchase Lot 1 in Evart Industrial Park  
E.  Attitude Wellness, LLC (aka Lume Cannabis) Renewal Marijuana Applications  
 

8. New Business 
F.  Resolution 2021-17/Reinstate Waiving Penalty and Late Fees 
G.  Resolution 2021-18/Increase Utility Rates  
H.  Resolution 2021-19/Appoint Dustin Moma as the Airport Manager 

            I.  Resolution 2021-20/Amendments to the Personnel Policies Handbook & Employee 
                Benefit Handbook  

J.  Community Outreach (discussion)  
K.  Security Cameras (discussion)  

City Council 
Mayor: Chris Emerick 
Mayor Pro-Tem: Sandy Szeliga 
Council: Dan Elliott 
Sean Duffy 
Matt Hildebrand 
City Clerk: Kathy Fiebig 
City Manager:  Sarah Dvoracek 

City of Evart 
5814 100th Avenue 
Evart, MI 49631 
(231) 734-2181 
 

Sarah Dvoracek 
c: (231) 580-6516 
 

www.evart.org 

http://www.evart.org/


 

 Council Meeting Agenda – August 16, 2021             2 
 

9. Department/Informational Reports (No Action Needed) 
L.  Accounts Payable Report (8/2/2021 – 8/16/2021) 
M.  Payroll Reports (8/2/2021 – 8/16/2021) 
 

10. City Attorney Report/Comment 
 

11. City Clerk Report/Comment 
      
12. City Manager Report/Comment   

N.  Depot Update – FYI  
 

13.  Finance Director Report/Comment 
 

14.  Department of Public Works Report/Comment 
 O.  Monthly Report – July 2021  

 
15.  Police Department Report/Comment 

 P.  Monthly Report – July 2021 (email Monday, 8/16/21) 
 

16.  Downtown Development Authority Report/Comment 
 

17.  Evart Area Fire Department 
 Q.  Fire Board Minutes – July 2021  

 
18.  Citizens’ Comments – limited to 3-4 minutes per individual  

 
19.  Adjournment  

 
 
 
 



1 
 

Evart Regular Council Minutes 7.6.2021 
 

CITY OF EVART 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

AUGUST 2, 2021 @ 8:00PM 
Depot, 200 S. Main Street Evart, MI  49631 

 
 
Mayor Chris Emerick led the assembly in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
The meeting was called to order at 8:00pm by Mayor Emerick. 
 
Present: Sean Duffy, Dan Elliott, Mayor Emerick, Matt Hildebrand, Sandra Szeliga 
 
Present (staff): City Manager Sarah Dvoracek, Finance Director/Treasurer Pepper Lockhart, City Clerk 
Kathy Fiebig 
 
Guests: Vanessa Jones, Jim Rohen, Jim Schwab, David Bricked (per sign in sheet), Jerilyn Green, Roger 
Elkins 
 
Citizens’ Comments: none 
 
Approval of Agenda 
Ms. Dvoracek asked that four items be added to the agenda:  Jim Rohen regarding Guyton Park, Housing 
Commission payroll, appointing Jennie Duncan as Deputy Treasurer, and a moving company bid.  Motion 
by Mayor Emerick to approve the agenda with the four additions requested by Ms. Dvoracek.  Support 
by Mr. Hildebrand.  Motion passed with all in favor. 
 
Consent Agenda 
A. Regular Council Minutes – July 26, 2021 
B. Vendor’s List $60,797.41 
Motion by Mr. Hildebrand to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.  Support by Mr. Duffy.  Motion 
passed with all in favor. 
 
Unfinished Business: none 
 
New Business 
Items for Action 
Jim Rohen and Dave Bricked updated council regarding their proposal to build a Korean War memorial 
at Guyton Park.  They intend to install a black Italian marble monument that is 80” tall by 36” wide and 
8” thick.  The monument will have an American flag carved on it as well as a depiction of the Korean 
peninsula.  Proposed wording on the monument is “dedicated to all veterans that served in Korea.”  
They would like to place the memorial on a concrete slab that is deep enough to protect it from the 
freeze/thaw cycle.  They hope the City will assist in creating a brick walkway to the monument that 
matches the current brick walks at Guyton Park.  Mr. Duffy stated that he supports the project and is 
willing to consider financial support if bids are brought to council. Motion by Mr. Hildebrand to approve 
the monument plans as presented with the understanding that the City must have cost estimates before 
committing any funds. 
C. Requesting Approval of Installing Fiber Optic at Airport and Wastewater Plant 



2 
 

Evart Regular Council Minutes 7.6.2021 
 

Ms. Dvoracek reminded council that currently there is no internet service at the Wastewater Plant, and 
the City pays to use a hotspot there.  Point Broadband has agreed to run fiber optic to both the airport 
and the wastewater plant for an install fee of $300.00 each and has offered a monthly rate that is 
considerably less than the City is paying for the hotspot.  Mr. Hildebrand noted that this means better 
internet at a lower cost.  Motion by Mr. Hildebrand to approve the fiber optic bid for the wastewater 
plant and airport. Support by Mr. Elliott.  Motion passed with all in favor. 
D. Consumers Energy’s Request to Amend the 2020 Emergency Commercial and Industrial Demand 
Response Customer Amendment 
Ms. Dvoracek was contacted by Consumers Energy with a request to amend their contract with the City 
that requires the City to take three wells offline in an energy emergency to lessen the draw on 
Consumer’s System.  We have had one request to do so, and Consumers believes these requests may 
come more often now.  Ms. Dvoracek pointed out the taking these wells offline could put the City at risk 
if there was a major fire.  She has done further research on the issue and recommends canceling the 
contract rather than amending it to provide more service to Consumers.  There is a $300 buy out fee. 
Motion by Mr. Elliott to cancel the contract with Consumers’ Energy and pay the buy out fee.  Support 
by Ms. Szeliga.  Motion passed with all in favor. 
E. Requesting Approval of Social Media Management Contract – Savvy Media 
Due to the resignation of Communications Coordinator Melissa Rohen, City staff has been posting on 
our Facebook accounts and managing the website.  Savvy Media is currently managing the Downtown 
Development Authority/Main Street Facebook pages and is doing an outstanding job.  Ms. Dvoracek 
suggested hiring Savvy Media to administer the City Facebook pages, Instagram and Twitter accounts on 
a six-month contract.  Motion by Mr. Duffy to approve a six-month contract at $150/month to Savvy 
Media to manage the City Facebook, Instagram and Twitter accounts.  Support by Mr. Hildebrand.  
Motion passed with all in favor. 
F. Requesting Approval of Interim City Manager Agreement 
Ms. Dvoracek recommended hiring Richard Lewis of Traverse City as interim City Manager.  He is willing 
to work 20-24 hours mid-week and will be paid an hourly rate of $65.00 with lodging and travel 
reimbursed.  He is not available for Monday night council meetings.  Ms. Dvoracek mentioned that City 
Attorney White had recommended limiting his lodging reimbursement.  Motion by Mr. Elliott to approve 
the proposed contract with Mr. Lewis.  Support by Mr. Hildebrand.  Motion passed with all in favor. 
G. Attitude Wellness, LLC (aka Lume Cannabis) Renewal Marijuana Applications 
(Provisioning, Processor, Grow) Approve Conditionally until September 7, 2021 
Ms. Dvoracek has found a company with cannabis experience to read the effluent testing results from 
Lume.  This expense has not been budgeted but she anticipates the cost will fall within her purchasing 
limit.  She recommended another thirty (30) day extension to Lume’s licensing renewal requests.  
Motion by Mr. Hildebrand to approve a thirty (30) day extension for Attitude Wellness’s licensing 
renewal requests.  Support by Mr. Elliott.  Motion passed with all in favor. 
H. Offer to Purchase Lot 1 in Evart Industrial Park 
Visio Clara LLC, a company associated with Attitude Wellness, has offered a land contract to purchase 
Lot 1 in the Industrial Park.  Council questioned the land contract option rather than a cash or 
conventional sale.  Mr. Hildebrand would like to see a preliminary site plan and would like confirmation 
that the dispensary will be moving to this location and the present retail site closed.  Council would like 
assurance of additional job creation and would like a clause stating that if not developed within one 
year, the property reverts to the City and will be returned to the original condition.  Council would also 
like an estimate of proposed water and sewer usage at the new site.  Ms. Dvoracek and Mr. White will 
discuss these concerns with Visio Clara.  No action taken. 
Housing Commission Payroll 



3 
 

Evart Regular Council Minutes 7.6.2021 
 

The interim management team at the Housing Commission has requested that City of Evart take 
responsibility for the Housing Commission’s payroll for a flat fee of $200/month.  This is common 
practice for Housing Commissions, and Reed City and Big Rapids utilize this system.  Ms. Lockhart stated 
that the City will administer payroll and generate reports as needed, but will not provide any audit 
support.  Motion by Mr. Hildebrand to allow the City to administer the Housing Commission payroll for 
$200/month.  Support by Mr. Duffy.  Motion passed with all in favor. 
Appoint Jennie Duncan as Deputy Treasurer 
Ms. Lockhart would like to appoint Jennie Duncan as Deputy Treasurer per Section 6.7 of the City 
Charter.  Ms. Lockhart stated that Ms. Duncan is an excellent employee that gives outstanding customer 
service.  She has weathered many changes of personnel among City staff and always goes above and 
beyond her actual job description.  Ms. Lockhart has total trust in her competency and her ethics.  
Motion by Mr. Elliott to appoint Jennie Duncan as Deputy Treasurer. Support by Ms. Szeliga.  Motion 
passed with all in favor. 
Estimate to move from the airport to the Depot 
Ms. Fiebig obtained one estimate for professional moving services.  Most office movers are down state 
and declined to bid the job, and one company was in area but had no availability until late September.  
Allied Movers from Traverse City is available on August 24 and submitted a bid $3,941.88.  This includes 
all desks and chairs, tables, file cabinets, and all fire safe file cabinets.  They are aware that the Depot 
floors have just been refinished and will put down plywood or Masonite to protect them.  This bid also 
includes moving the three fire safe cabinets currently in the west end back to the east end.  Ms. Fiebig 
stated that while it’s a significant amount of money, the movers are accustomed to handling the fire 
safe cabinets which weigh 500 pounds and up.  Due to reduced staffing levels right now, it would be 
difficult to make this move with staff without other City services being negatively impacted.  The moving 
company is responsible for the floors, and if we damage them, the City is responsible.  Motion by Mr. 
Elliott to accept the moving proposal.  Support by Mr. Hildebrand.  Motion passed with all in favor. 
 
Department/Informational Reports (No Action Needed) 
I. Accounts Payable Report (7/27/2021 – 8/2/2021) 
J. Payroll Reports (7/27/2021 – 8/2/2021) 
K. Revenue and Expense Report – July 2021 
City Attorney Report/Comment: none 
City Clerk Report/Comment: none 
City Manager Report/Comment 
L. Depot Updates – FYI  
M. City Manager’s Monthly Report - July 2021 
Finance Director Report/Comment 
Ms. Lockhart is scheduling water meter replacements and has successfully filled most of the 
appointments available this week.  Ms. Dvoracek pointed out the current meters are beginning to fail, 
and staff is having to do manual reads on roughly 7% of meters right now, which is a considerable time 
drain.  Ms. Lockhart is prioritizing addresses where meters have failed.  Staff is having to estimate usage 
in some cases and that is never recommended.   
Department of Public Works Report/Comment: none 
Police Department Report/Comment: none 
Downtown Development Authority/Comment: none 
Evart Area Fire Department 
 
Citizens’ Comments: none 
 



4 
 

Evart Regular Council Minutes 7.6.2021 
 

Motion by Mayor Emerick to adjourn the meeting.  Support by Mr. Hildebrand.  Motion passed with all 
in favor. 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 8:49pm. 
 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Kathy Fiebig 
City Clerk 
 
 
 



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF EVART 1/1Page: 08/12/2021 03:47 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: CITY OF EVART

CHECK DATE FROM 08/03/2021 - 08/16/2021

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

Bank 751 VENDOR

37,901.26 CITY OF EVART00283862775108/09/2021
2,406.50 EVART PUBLIC LIBRARY06533862875108/09/2021

14,884.51 OSCEOLA COUNTY TREASURER02293862975108/09/2021
15,808.95 OSCEOLA COUNTY TREASURER02293863075108/09/2021

40.94 BADGER METER COMPANY, INC00143863175108/16/2021
87.27 BARNETT'S AUTO REPAIR11823863275108/16/2021

5,339.92 CITY OF EVART00283863375108/16/2021
161.15 DTE ENERGY05763863475108/16/2021
289.97 ELLEN'S EQUIPMENT, INC07223863575108/16/2021
203.89 EVART PARTS PLUS17663863675108/16/2021
74.62 FASTENAL COMPANY12113863775108/16/2021
66.25 FILE SAFE, INC10253863875108/16/2021
52.92 INA STORE INC.13313863975108/16/2021
389.90 INTEGRITY BUSINESS SOLUTIONS08763864075108/16/2021

1,040.72 JR AGGREGATES EVART09433864175108/16/2021
164.35 MEDLER ELECTRONIC CO 7233864275108/16/2021

3,941.88 MORSE MOVING & STORAGE INC11713864375108/16/2021
300.00 OHM ADVISORS19963864475108/16/2021
195.00 OSCEOLA COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION05323864575108/16/2021
270.20 PALMER'S OUTDOOR POWER EQUIP19733864675108/16/2021
111.62 PRINTING SYSTEMS06133864775108/16/2021

12,074.43 REPUBLIC SERVICES #23918063864875108/16/2021
125.65 SINGLESOURCE LCS06753864975108/16/2021
123.09 SLC METER, LLC19803865075108/16/2021
129.00 SMALL BUSINESS ADMIN SERVICES16163865175108/16/2021
461.86 SMITH LUMBER CO01293865275108/16/2021

5,500.00 TRI-US SERVICES, INC11703865375108/16/2021
362.03 XEROX CORPORATION18033865475108/16/2021

3,335.29 CONSUMERS ENERGY0024657(E)75108/16/2021
977.49 FIRST BANKCARD1827658(E)75108/16/2021

V0.00 VOID1827659(E)75108/16/2021
216.69 LINGO1043660(E)75108/16/2021
687.85 CHARTER/SPECTRUM328661(A)75108/16/2021
53.76 FIEBIG, KATHY 1172662(A)75108/16/2021

5,468.90 I.T. RIGHT1821663(A)75108/16/2021
419.15 MAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL1757664(A)75108/16/2021

2,057.17 SCOTLAND OIL COMPANY, INC.1730665(A)75108/16/2021
4,934.00 SHADES OF GREEN LANDSCAPING450666(A)75108/16/2021

177.20 TRACE ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES1600667(A)75108/16/2021

751 TOTALS:

120,835.38 Total of 38 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 1 Void Checks:
120,835.38 Total of 39 Checks:







AGREEMENT OF SALE 
 

OFFER TO PURCHASE REAL ESTATE  
 

1.    THE UNDERSIGNED, VISIO CLARA, LLC, hereby offers and agrees to purchase 
property situated in the City of Evart, County of Osceola, State of Michigan, described as 
follows: 
  
LOT 1, EVART AIR INDUSTRIAL PARK 
 
and to pay therefore the sum of: $100,000.00 
 
To be made in cash, certified check or bank money order, upon the following terms and 
conditions: 
 
2. TERMS OF PURCHASE: 
 
 LAND CONTRACT SALE: 
 

This is a Land Contract sale.  A form of the Land Contract to be utilized by the 
parties is attached as Exhibit A.  A memorandum of land contract will also be 
recorded in the Register of Deeds. A form of the Memorandum of the Land 
Contract to be utilized by the parties is attached as Exhibit B. The sum of 
$10,000.00, as a down payment with the balance of $90,000.00, payable as 
follows:    
 
Annual payments of $22,500.00, plus accrued interest, at the rate of Three (3%) 
percent, per annum, on the anniversary date of this agreement, until 
________________, when the entire balance is due and payable. 
 
Upon payoff of the Land Contract, the Seller will deliver a deed for the property to 
Buyer for recording in the County Register of Deeds. 
                        

3. TIME OF CLOSING: 
  

Sale to be closed on or before August 31, 2021   
 
4. TITLE: 
 

Seller agrees to provide Buyer a marketable title.  Seller to provide Buyer Title 
Insurance, at Buyer’s expense. The title insurance shall be done by Bell Title of 
EvartTitle Connect, LLC. If objection to the title is made, based upon a written 
opinion of Purchaser’s attorney, that the title is not in the condition required for 
performance hereunder, the Seller shall have 30 days from the date he is notified 
in writing of the particular defects claimed to remedy the title defects or to obtain 
title insurance, specifically insuring against the defects in question.  If the seller 
remedies the claimed defects or obtains the appropriate commitment for title 



insurance within the time specified, the Purchaser agrees to complete the sale.  In 
the event the Seller is unable to remedy the defect to title, the Purchaser may 
accept the title as is or cancel the agreement, in which case the deposit shall be 
refunded. 

 
5.  PRORATION OF TAXES, ASSESSMENTS: 

 
The Seller is currently tax exempt, since it is a municipal corporation. 

6.      POSSESSION: 
 

The seller shall deliver, and the purchaser shall accept, possession of said 
property no later than date of closing. Purchaser has permission, upon payment of 
the Earnest Money, to go onto the property for the purpose of cleanup and repair. 
 

7.        INSPECTIONS: 
 

Buyer has inspected the property and agrees to take the property “AS IS”. 
 
8.     PURCHASER DEFAULT:  
 

In the event of a default by the purchaser hereunder, the seller may, at their option,  
demand, and be entitled to enforce the agreement, or to receive Purchaser’s 
earnest money, as liquidated damages. 

 
9.     SELLER DEFAULT: 
 

In the event of a default by the seller hereunder, the purchaser may at his option 
elect to enforce the terms hereof or demand, and be entitled to, an immediate 
refund of his deposit in full termination of this agreement. 

 
10.      PARTIES: 
 

The pronouns and relative words herein used are written I the masculine and 
singular only.  If more than one join in the execution hereof as seller or purchaser, 
or either be of the feminine sex or a corporation, such words shall be read as if 
written in plural, feminine or neuter, respectively.  The covenants herein shall bind 
the heirs, personal representative, administrators, executors, assigns and 
successors of the respective parties. 

 
11.      ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS, IF ANY: 
 
Buyer to pay all closing costs  
 
Buyer to obtain all permits, including the Special Use Permit, and the use will be  
Beverage Manufacturing or Processing and Candy Manufacturing or Processing, 
along with some retail use. 
 



Buyer to have the construction completed and be operational no later than June 1, 
2022. If no construction within one year from the date of this Agreement, property 
to revert back to Sellers. 
 
Buyer to provide Seller with detailed site plan, including building designs 
 
Buyer is confirming that the retail store will be relocated, from its current location 
to this site. 
 
Buyer will provide language, with an estimation of jobs to be created. 
Buyer to provide rationale for land contract in lieu of cash payment 
 
Buyer to provide an estimation of the water and sewer use, including the 
possibility of advancement of funds, by Buyer, for increased costs of maintenance 
to Seller’s water and sewer systems. 
 
 
 
Dated:       VISIO CLARA, LLC     
 
        
 
                                    
       BY: JOHN A. ABBO 
              Authorized Signatory              
    

 
           Address:   
       Phone:        
               

 
 
 

ACCEPTANCE OF OFFER 
 

The foregoing is hereby accepted and the seller agrees to sell said premises upon the 
terms stated. 
 
           CITY OF EVART 
 
 
            
         _______                  ____________________________ 
BY: CHRIS EMERICK, MAYOR        BY: KATHY FIEBIG, CITY CLERK 
                           
 
DATED:                Address:   
                   



THIS AGREEMENT IS SUBJECT TO STRICT REQUIREMENTS FOR ONGOING 
REGULATORY COMPLIANCE BY THE PARTIES HERETO, INCLUDING, 
WITHOUT LIMITATION, REQUIREMENTS THAT THE PARTIES TAKE NO 
ACTION IN VIOLATION OF EITHER THE MICHIGAN MEDICAL MARIHUANA 
FACILITIES LICENSING ACT OR REGULATION AND TAXATION OF 
MARIHUANA ACT (TOGETHER WITH ALL RELATED RULES AND 
REGULATIONS THEREUNDER, AND ANY AMENDMENT OR REPLACEMENT 
ACT, RULES OR REGULATION, THE “ACT”) OR THE GUIDANCE OR 
INSTRUCTION OF THE MICHIGAN BUREAU OF MARIHUANA REGULATION 
(TOGETHER WITH ANY SUCCESSOR OR REGULATOR WITH OVERLAPPING 
JURISDICTION, THE “REGULATOR”). THE PARTIES HAVE READ AND FULLY 
UNDERSTAND THE REQUIREMENTS OF SECTION 14 O. BELOW.  
 

LAND CONTRACT 
 
           
 THIS LAND CONTRACT (the "Land Contract") is made as of _________________ 
(the “Effective Date”), by and between _________________________ (“Seller”) and VISIO 
CLARA LLC, a Michigan limited liability company (“Purchaser”). 
 
 Purchaser and Seller acknowledge and agree that this Land Contract replaces the 
Agreement of Purchase and Sale executed by Purchaser and Seller dated ______________ (the 
“Prior Agreement”).  Upon execution of this Land Contract the Prior Agreement shall be deemed 
terminated and of no further force or effect, except for any provisions which by their terms 
survive termination.    
  
1.  Purchase and Sale.  Seller agrees to sell to Purchaser, and Purchaser agrees to 
purchase from Seller, land legally described as: 
 

 
Parcel #_______________ 

 
Together with all tenements, hereditaments, improvements and appurtenances, if any, now on the 
premises (collectively, the “Property”).   
 
2.  Payment Terms; Early Termination Option. 
 
  A. Purchase Price.  The purchase price for the Property is the sum of 
$________________, which shall be paid by Purchaser to Seller as provided herein.  On the date 
hereof, Purchaser has made a down payment of $_________________ by wire transfer of 
immediately available funds.  This down payment has been applied to the Purchase Price as a 
credit to Purchaser, leaving a balance due of $_____________.  The balance of $____________ 
(with interest on the principal balance of ___% per annum) shall be paid to Seller as follows:  

.   

Payments shall be made to Seller at _______________________. 
 



  B. Prepayment.  Purchaser shall have the right to prepay this Land Contract 
at any time without penalty and without the prior approval of Seller.   
 
3.  Use and Enjoyment.  During the term of this Land Contract, and unless and until 
this Land Contract is forfeited or foreclosed, Purchaser shall be entitled to the possession and 
enjoyment of the Property subject to the Permitted Exceptions (as defined below). Seller 
acknowledges and understands that Purchaser’s intended use of the Property involves the 
distribution and sale of cannabis, marijuana or related substances.  
 
4.  Warranty Deed. 
 
  A. Conveyance of Title.  If Purchaser shall, in the time and manner above 
specified, make all the payments herein required, Seller shall, by warranty deed, convey the 
Property to Purchaser.   
 
  B. Title.  The warranty deed to be executed and delivered by Seller as 
required hereunder shall be in recordable form and shall convey marketable fee simple and 
insurable title to the Property to Purchaser.  Seller shall pay the Documentary/Stamp Tax due 
with respect to the conveyance contemplated herein at the time of recording such deed.  Such 
conveyance shall be subject to those exceptions (the "Permitted Exceptions") described in the 
title commitment from ______________________dated _________________, and identified as 
Commitment #______________, but free from all other encumbrances, except such as may be 
herein set forth or shall have accrued or attached since the date hereof through the acts or 
omissions of persons other than Seller, its agents or their assigns.  Seller agrees to deliver to 
Purchaser, as evidence of title, a land contract vendee’s policy of title insurance.  The effective 
date of the policy is to be approximately the date of this Land Contract.  Seller shall not place 
any new encumbrances or liens on the Property without Purchaser’s prior written consent. 
     
5.  Taxes.  Purchaser shall pay, or cause to be paid, all taxes, assessments and 
charges levied upon the Property from and after the Effective Date.  All such payments of taxes, 
assessments and charges shall be made by Purchaser before any penalty or late fee for 
nonpayment shall attached thereto, and evidence of such payment shall be forwarded to Seller 
upon request. 
 
6.  Utilities.  From and after the Effective Date, Purchaser shall be responsible for 
and promptly pay and keep the Property free from all liens, forfeitures or penalties arising from 
neglect to pay for all charges for water, sewer and any other utilities used upon or furnished to 
the Property, if any. 
 
7.  Purchaser’s Insurance.   
 
  A. From and after the Effective Date, Purchaser shall procure and keep in 
effect (a) commercial general liability insurance with minimum limits of liability of One Million 
and 00/100 ($1,000,000.00) Dollars per occurrence for bodily injury or death, and One Million 
and 00/100 ($1,000,000.00) Dollars per occurrence for property damage and (b) fire and 



extended coverage insurance in an amount at least equal to the unpaid balance due under this 
Land Contract.  Such insurance shall name Seller as an additional insured. 
 
  B. Each policy shall provide for written notice to Seller at least 10 days prior 
to any cancellation, modification or lapse thereof.  Purchaser shall furnish Seller with 
memorandum copies of the insurance policies upon Purchaser’s execution of this Land Contract.  
From time to time after the Effective Date, upon request, Purchaser shall forthwith deliver 
certificates of insurance evidencing the coverages required herein to Seller. 
 
8.  Events Of Default.  The occurrence of any one of the following events shall 
constitute an "Event of Default" under this Land Contract: 
 
  A. Monetary.  Any failure by the Purchaser to make any payment of money 
required by this Land Contract, including, without limitation, any failure to make principal or 
interest payment within ten (10) days written notice that said payment is due.  
 
  B. Non-Monetary Default.  Any failure by Purchaser to comply with, or 
breach by the Purchaser of any of the terms, provisions, warranties or covenants of this Land 
Contract or any other agreement between Purchaser and Seller which failure or breach is not 
otherwise covered by Section 8A., Purchaser shall have thirty (30) days to cure the default before 
an Event of Default shall be deemed to have occurred under this Land Contract provided, 
however, if by the nature of the default, the default cannot be cured within thirty (30) days, 
Purchaser shall not be in default if Purchaser has commenced its efforts to cure said default and 
is diligently pursuing said efforts to its conclusion.   
 
9.  Remedies.  Upon occurrence of any Event of Default, Seller may commence an 
action for forfeiture of Purchaser’s rights in this Land Contract. The foregoing shall be Seller’s 
sole and exclusive remedy in the event of an Event of Default, it being the intent of the parties 
that Seller recover possession of the Property and retain all payments made hereunder as Seller’s 
sole remedy.  In no event shall Seller be entitled to special, consequential or indirect damages of 
any kind. 
 
10.  Seller's Right to Perform.  If Purchaser shall default in the payment or 
performance of any of Purchaser’s obligations hereunder, and such default shall not be cured 
within the time period provided herein, Seller may, at Seller's election but without any obligation 
to do so, pay or perform such obligation of Purchaser, and any amount so expended by Seller 
shall be an addition to the Purchase Price and shall be due and payable forthwith with interest at 
a rate of fifteen (15%) percent per annum thereon. 
 
11.  Use and Maintenance of Premises.   
 
  A. Use of Premises.  Purchaser agrees that its use of the Property will 
comply with all applicable Laws.  As used herein, the term “Laws” shall mean all laws, statutes, 
and ordinances (including building codes, zoning ordinances, and regulations), rules, orders, 
directives, and requirements of all federal, state, county, municipal departments, bureaus, boards, 
agencies, offices, commissions, and other subdivisions thereof, or of any official thereof, or of 



any governmental, public or quasi-public authority, whether now or hereafter in force, which 
may be applicable to the Property, or any part thereof, including, without limitation, the Act.  
Notwithstanding the foregoing, the term “Laws” shall explicitly exclude all Federal Cannabis 
Laws.  “Federal Cannabis Laws” shall mean any U.S. federal laws, civil, criminal or otherwise, 
as such relate, either directly or indirectly, to the cultivation, harvesting, production, distribution, 
sale and possession of cannabis, marijuana or related substances or products containing or 
relating to the same, including, without limitation, the prohibition on drug trafficking under 21 
U.S.C. § 841(a), et seq., the conspiracy statute under 18 U.S.C. § 846, the bar against aiding and 
abetting the conduct of an offense under 18 U.S.C. § 2, the bar against misprision of a felony 
(concealing another’s felonious conduct) under 18 U.S.C. § 4, the bar against being an accessory 
after the fact to criminal conduct under 18 U.S.C. § 3, and federal money laundering statutes 
under 18 U.S.C. §§ 1956, 1957, and 1960 and the regulations and rules promulgated under any 
of the foregoing. 
 
  B. Repair and Maintenance.  Subject to the terms of Section C. below, 
Purchaser shall, at its sole cost and expense, keep and maintain the Property and the buildings 
thereon in as good repair, working order and condition as they are at the date hereof and to not 
commit waste.  Purchaser’s obligations under this Section 11 B. shall include taking reasonable 
steps to winterize the maintenance shed.  
 
  C. Alterations.  Purchaser may make such alterations, additions, and/or 
improvements to the Property that Purchaser deems necessary and/or appropriate, in Purchaser’s 
sole discretion, which activities include, without limitation, the right to build new improvements.  
Purchaser shall obtain all permits and approvals required by Laws to perform and/or install such 
improvements in accordance with Laws.   
 
12.  Construction Liens.  Purchaser shall not permit any construction, mechanics', 
laborers' or materialmen's liens to stand against the Property for any labor or material furnished 
to Purchaser or claimed to have been furnished to Purchaser or any of its affiliated entities in 
connection with work of any character performed or claimed to have been performed on the 
Property by or at the direction or sufferance of Purchaser, and Purchaser shall indemnify and 
hold harmless Seller, or any company under the control of Seller and its respective owners, 
officers, directors, shareholders, representatives, agents, heirs, devisees, personal representatives, 
successors and assigns from and against any and all claims, losses, liabilities, damages and 
expenses, including reasonable attorneys' fees, which may be sustained, suffered or incurred by 
any of such parties arising from or by reason of, directly or indirectly, any construction, 
mechanics', laborers' or materialmen's liens. 
 
13.  Notice.  All notices, requests, demands and other communications hereunder shall 
be addressed to the parties as follows: 
        
  If to Purchaser: Visio Clara LLC 
     769 Chicago Road, Floor 2 

Troy, Michigan 48083 
Attention: John Abbo 

  



  If to Seller:  ____________________ 
____________________ 
____________________ 

 
With a copy to:  ____________________  

_____________________ 
     _____________________ 
     _____________________ 
 
  Any designated recipient may change its address by like notice given to the other 
parties.  All notices hereunder shall be in writing, and shall be deemed delivered upon:  (i) hand 
delivery, or (ii) two (2) business days after being mailed certified or registered mail, return 
receipt request, postage prepaid, to the address indicated, unless there is a stoppage of mail 
service due to strike or labor difficulty in which event the date of actual delivery shall control, or 
(iii) one (1) business day after being placed with an overnight courier service.  For purposes of 
this Land Contract, the term "business day" means a day other than a Saturday, Sunday or legal 
holiday under federal or Michigan law. 
 
14.  Miscellaneous Provisions. 
 
  A. Binding Effect.  This Land Contract shall be binding upon and inure to 
the benefit of each of the parties, their respective successors and assigns. 
 
  B. Assignment.  Purchaser may not assign its Land Contract vendee's interest 
without the prior written consent of Seller, in its sole and absolute discretion. The foregoing 
limitation shall not be construed as a limitation on Purchaser’s ability to lease portions of the 
Property to Purchaser’s affiliated entities.  
 
  C. Governing Law/Severability.  The laws of the State of Michigan shall 
govern the validity, performance and enforcement of this Land Contract.  If any term hereof shall 
be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, such provision shall be deemed amended to conform to 
applicable laws so as to be valid, legal and enforceable, or if it cannot be so amended, it shall be 
deemed to be deleted herefrom and the remainder of the provisions shall continue in full force 
and effect. The parties hereto agree and acknowledge that no party makes, will make, or shall be 
deemed to make or have made any representation or warranty of any kind regarding the 
compliance of this Agreement with any Federal Cannabis Laws.  No party hereto shall have any 
right of rescission or amendment arising out of or relating to any non-compliance with Federal 
Cannabis Laws unless such non-compliance also constitutes a violation of applicable state law as 
determined in accordance with the Act or by the Regulator, and no party shall seek to enforce the 
provisions hereof in federal court unless and until the parties have reasonably determined that the 
Act is fully compliant with Federal Cannabis Laws. 
 
  D. Entire Agreement.  This Land Contract contains the entire agreement as 
to the matters contained herein, between the parties and supersedes any and all other prior and 
contemporaneous agreements, contracts, promises or representations, whether written or oral 



between the parties, except as set forth in writing and signed by authorized representatives of the 
parties. 
 
  E. Amendments.  No subsequent agreements, contracts, promises or 
representations shall be binding and effective between the parties, unless set forth in writing and 
signed by authorized representatives of the parties. 
 
  F. Section Headings.  All section headings contained in this Land Contract 
are included for convenience only and form no part of the Land Contract between the parties. 
 
  G. Jurisdiction and Venue.  The parties agree that any suit involving this 
Land Contract, including any summary proceedings, shall be filed in the courts of the State of 
Michigan with venue in the courts of Osceola County, Michigan. 
 
  H. Time Of The Essence.  Time is of the essence in all of the provisions of 
this Land Contract. 
 
  I. Corporate Authorization.  All corporations and entities signing this Land 
Contract represent and warrant that their execution, delivery and performance of this Land 
Contract has been duly authorized by all necessary corporate and/or other action and that this 
Land Contract is valid and binding upon such corporations and entities. 
 
  J. Counterparts.  This Land Contract may be executed in any number of 
counterparts, each of which when so executed and delivered shall be deemed an original, and 
such counterparts together shall constitute one and the same instrument.  Each party shall receive 
a duplicate original of the counterpart copy or copies executed by it. 
 
  K. Additional Certificates.  In addition to the agreements and notice to be 
delivered as herein provided, each of the parties hereto shall, from time to time upon the 
reasonable request of the other party, execute and deliver such additional certificates, notices or 
instruments and shall take such other action as may reasonably be required to more effectively 
carry out the terms of this Land Contract. 
 
  L. Usage Of Terms.  The pronouns and relative words herein shall be 
construed respectively to include the masculine, feminine or neuter genders and the singular and 
plural numbers unless the context indicates a contrary intention. 
 
  M. Document Review.  The parties hereto acknowledge and agree that they 
have carefully reviewed all the terms and conditions set forth in this Land Contract; that they 
have discussed these terms and conditions with their legal counsel and professional advisors; that 
they fully understand these terms and conditions; and that they have executed this Land Contract 
of their own free will and volition. 
 
  N. Memorandum of Land Contract.  Purchaser shall have the right to 
record a Memorandum of Land Contract. 
 



  O. Special Compliance Provision.  This Agreement is subject to strict 
requirements for ongoing regulatory compliance by the parties hereto, including, without 
limitation, requirements that the parties take no action in violation of either the Act or the 
guidance or instruction of the Regulator. The parties acknowledge and understand that the Act 
and/or the requirements of the Regulator are subject to change and are evolving as the 
marketplace for state-compliant cannabis businesses continues to evolve.  If necessary or 
desirable to comply with the requirements of the Act and/or the Regulator, the parties hereby 
agree to (and to cause their respective affiliates and related parties and representatives to) use 
their respective commercially reasonable efforts to take all actions reasonably requested to 
ensure compliance with the Act and/or the Regulator, including, without limitation, negotiating 
in good faith to amend, restate, amend and restate, supplement, or otherwise modify this 
Agreement to reflect terms that most closely approximate the parties original intentions but are 
responsive to and compliant with the requirements of the Act and/or the Regulator.  In 
furtherance, not limitation of the foregoing, the parties further agree to cooperate with the 
Regulator to promptly respond to any informational requests, supplemental disclosure 
requirements, or other correspondence from the Regulator and, to the extent permitted by the 
Regulator, keep all other parties hereto fully and promptly informed as to any such requests, 
requirements, or correspondence.  All expenses incurred by Seller in connection with any 
changes to this Agreement and any cooperation with any Regulator shall be paid by Purchaser. 
 

P. Attorneys Fees.  If either party shall bring an action to recover any sum 
due hereunder, or for any breach hereunder, and shall obtain a judgment or decree in its favor, 
the court may award to such prevailing party its reasonable costs and reasonable attorneys' fees, 
specifically including reasonable attorneys' fees incurred in connection with any appeals 
(whether or not taxable as such by law). 
 
 
 
 

[THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 
 
 



  IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Land Contract as of the 
date first written above. 
 

 
SELLER: 
 
______________________________ 
 
 
PURCHASER: 
 
VISIO CLARA LLC 
 
 
By:____________________________ 
Name: John Abbo 
Title: Authorized Signatory 
 

  
115468.000002  4843-2026-6412.5  



1 
115468.000002  4829-4391-6534.1  

MEMORANDUM OF LAND CONTRACT 

THIS MEMORANDUM OF LAND CONTRACT is entered into on December ____, 
2019, by and between ____________________________, with a mailing address of 
____________________________________ (“Seller”), and VISIO CLARA LLC, a Michigan 
limited liability company, with a mailing address of 769 Chicago Road, Floor 2, Evart, Michigan 
48083 (“Purchaser”). 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, Seller and Purchaser have entered into a Land Contract effective as of the 
date hereof (the “Land Contract”); and 

WHEREAS, the parties desire to execute this Memorandum of Land Contract to give 
record notice of existence of the Land Contract and certain terms thereof. 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and for other good and valuable 
consideration Purchaser and Seller acknowledge and agree as follows: 

1. Seller sold to Purchaser the following described premises situated in the City of Evart, 
County of Osceola, State of Michigan, on the Land Contract, such premises more specifically 
described as follows:  

 
Tax Parcel ID No. _________________ 
 
Commonly known as: _________________________ 
 

2. The purpose of this Memorandum of Land Contract is to give record notice to the 
existence of the Land Contract. 

3. This Memorandum of Land Contract is exempt from transfer taxes pursuant to MCL 
207.505(m) and MCL 207.526(o). 

[Remainder of page intentionally blank; Signatures to follow] 
 



2 
Signature Page to Memorandum of Land Contract (Seller) 

115468.000002  4829-4391-6534.1  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have executed this Memorandum of Land 
Contract and have caused their hands and seals to be affixed hereto the day and year first above 
written. 

 
SELLER: 

 
     __________________________ 
 

 
 
STATE OF    ) 
     )ss. 
COUNTY OF   ) 
 
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ____ day of ____________, 2021, 
by _________________, the____________ of ___________________, on behalf of such 
_________. 
 
  _______________________________________ 
  Notary Public,__________ County,    
  Acting in ______________County,   
  My commission expires: __________________



3 
Signature Page to Memorandum of Land Contract (Purchaser) 

115468.000002  4829-4391-6534.1  

PURCHASER: 
 

     VISIO CLARA LLC, 
a Michigan limited liability company 

 
      By:       
      Name: John Abbo 
      Its: Authorized Signatory 

 

STATE OF    ) 
     )ss. 
COUNTY OF   ) 
 
 
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ____ day of ______________, John 
Abbo, the Authorized Signatory of Visio Clara LLC, a Michigan limited liability company, on 
behalf of said limited liability company. 
 
 
  _______________________________________ 
  Notary Public,__________ County,    
  Acting in ______________County,   
  My commission expires: __________________ 
  
 
 
INSTRUMENT DRAFTED BY:   AFTER RECORDING RETURN 
    THIS INSTRUMENT TO: 
 
___________________   Visio Clara LLC 
___________________   769 Chicago Road, Floor 2 
___________________   Troy, Michigan 48083 
__________________     Attn: John Abbo  
 



Canning line needs to change – increase total room to 60x35

**Batching and Kitting rooms - Two additional rooms added 10x10 or 
10x12 - Stretch shipping canning and storage to add

Leaving Dehue/ kitchen packaging the same

Truck should back up to shipping and receiving

10’ rapid rollup doors from receiving and storage. Storage and canning

Drains required kitchen canning – stainless steel

Employees to enter via mantrap

40 parking spots required for gummy line only

Other elements – canning beverage , resins, edibles

Need a washroom in the kitchen – walk in janitor's closet.  Mop sink 
and laundry tub required

Door heights to be coordinated with equipment travel – double doors

16’ Min ceiling heights

Walls to be medical/grade FRP

Lighting cages required

Hood for dishwashing station in kitchen – one sink to wash before 
entering kitchen .  One inside kitchen

Teams link to be shared for equipment

Stainless corner guards throughout

Badge access throughout – two levels requested

Electrical requirements in file.  Compressed air required.  Boiler not 
required.  Reverse Osmosis required. Maintenance/utility room for 
water, air compressors, etc.

**

**

Revised 8-11-21 

retail



Template Site Plan 
w/ Gummy



Previously approved Retail Floor plan



Open to change where things are at 

Canning line needs to change – increase total room to 60x35

Batching and Kitting rooms - Two additional rooms added 10x10 or 
10x12
Stretch shipping canning and storage to add

Leaving Dehue kitchen packaging the same

Truck should back up to shipping and receiving

10’ rapd rollup doors from receiving and storage. Storage and canning

Drains required kitchen canning – stainless steel

Employees to enter via mantrap

40 parking spots required for gummy line only

Other elements – canning beverage , resins, edibles

Need a washroom in the kitchen – walk in janitor's closet.  Mop sink 
and laundry tub required

Door heights to be coordinated with equipment travel – double doors

16’ Min ceiling heights

Walls to be medical/grade FRP

Lighting cages required

Hood for dishwashing station in kitchen – one sink to wash 
before entering kitchen .  One inside kitchen

Teams link to be shared for equipment

Stainless corner guards throughout

Badge access throughout – two levels requested

Electrical requirements in file.  Compressed air required.  Boiler 
not required.  Reverse Osmosis required. Maintenance/utility 
room for water, air compressors, etc.



















































































































































































































































































































CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 1/6Page
:

08/12/2021 03:46 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: CITY OF EVART

CHECK DATE FROM 08/03/2021 - 08/16/2021
Banks: 751

AmountGL #DescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

36,104.77 703-000-214.102DUE TO GENL - PROPERTY TAXCITY OF EVART3862775108/09/2021

317.84 703-000-214.104DUE TO GENL-ADMIN FEE38627

707.67 703-000-214.205DUE TO SPECIAL S OAK WATER AND SEWER38627

770.98 703-000-214.325DUE TO S. HEMLOCK ASSESSMENT38627

37,901.26 

2,406.50 703-000-214.223DUE TO LIBRARYEVART PUBLIC LIBRARY3862875108/09/2021

14,884.51 703-000-214.221DUE TO STATE EDUCATION TAXOSCEOLA COUNTY TREASURER3862975108/09/2021

15,808.95 703-000-214.222DUE TO COUNTYOSCEOLA COUNTY TREASURER3863075108/09/2021

20.47 590-537-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICESBADGER METER COMPANY, INC3863175108/16/2021

20.47 591-545-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICES38631

40.94 

41.50 101-301-931.000VEHICLE REPAIR & MAINTENANCEBARNETT'S AUTO REPAIR3863275108/16/2021

30.00 661-599-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICES38632

15.77 661-599-930.000REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE38632

87.27 

200.00 101-265-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIESCITY OF EVART3863375108/16/2021

44.43 101-265-921.000UTILITIES38633

43.15 101-301-921.000UTILITIES38633

262.72 101-440-921.000UTILITIES38633

20.50 101-442-921.000UTILITIES38633

4,298.75 207-751-921.100WATER USAGE FOR SPLASH PAD38633

70.37 208-757-921.000UTILITIES38633

200.00 590-537-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES38633

200.00 591-545-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES38633

5,339.92 

37.05 101-301-921.000UTILITIESDTE ENERGY3863475108/16/2021

47.97 101-440-921.000UTILITIES38634

76.13 590-538-921.000UTILITIES38634

161.15 

289.97 661-599-930.000REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCEELLEN'S EQUIPMENT, INC3863575108/16/2021

12.14 101-301-931.000VEHICLE REPAIR & MAINTENANCEEVART PARTS PLUS3863675108/16/2021

15.61 101-441-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES38636

29.79 661-599-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES38636

146.35 661-599-930.000REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE38636

203.89 

37.31 202-451-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIESFASTENAL COMPANY3863775108/16/2021

37.31 203-451-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES38637



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 2/6Page
:

08/12/2021 03:46 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: CITY OF EVART

CHECK DATE FROM 08/03/2021 - 08/16/2021
Banks: 751

AmountGL #DescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

74.62 

22.08 101-265-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFILE SAFE, INC3863875108/16/2021

22.08 590-537-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICES38638

22.09 591-545-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICES38638

66.25 

52.92 661-599-930.000REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCEINA STORE INC.3863975108/16/2021

129.99 101-265-727.000OFFICE SUPPLIESINTEGRITY BUSINESS SOLUTIONS3864075108/16/2021

129.95 590-537-727.000OFFICE SUPPLIES38640

129.96 591-545-727.000OFFICE SUPPLIES38640

389.90 

1,040.72 208-757-930.000REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCEJR AGGREGATES EVART3864175108/16/2021

164.35 101-301-930.000REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCEMEDLER ELECTRONIC CO3864275108/16/2021

1,313.96 101-265-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICESMORSE MOVING & STORAGE INC3864375108/16/2021

1,313.96 590-537-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICES38643

1,313.96 591-545-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICES38643

3,941.88 

300.00 202-451-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICESOHM ADVISORS3864475108/16/2021

195.00 203-451-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICESOSCEOLA COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION3864575108/16/2021

270.20 661-599-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIESPALMER'S OUTDOOR POWER EQUIP3864675108/16/2021

37.21 101-265-900.000PUBLISHING/PRINTINGPRINTING SYSTEMS3864775108/16/2021

37.21 590-537-900.000PUBLISHING/PRINTING38647

37.20 591-545-900.000PUBLISHING/PRINTING38647

111.62 

129.00 101-441-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICESREPUBLIC SERVICES #2393864875108/16/2021

11,740.43 101-526-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICES38648

90.00 209-276-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICES38648

57.50 590-538-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICES38648

57.50 591-546-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICES38648

12,074.43 

125.65 101-441-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIESSINGLESOURCE LCS3864975108/16/2021

123.09 591-547-970.100CAPITAL OUTLAY-CAPITALIZEDSLC METER, LLC3865075108/16/2021

129.00 101-265-807.000MEMBERSHIP AND DUESSMALL BUSINESS ADMIN SERVICES3865175108/16/2021

10.00 101-301-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIESSMITH LUMBER CO3865275108/16/2021

22.99 101-301-930.000REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE38652



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 3/6Page
:

08/12/2021 03:46 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: CITY OF EVART

CHECK DATE FROM 08/03/2021 - 08/16/2021
Banks: 751

AmountGL #DescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

87.33 101-441-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES38652

194.03 207-751-930.000REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE38652

92.89 590-539-930.000REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE38652

54.62 591-547-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES38652

461.86 

2,750.00 202-455-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICESTRI-US SERVICES, INC3865375108/16/2021

2,750.00 203-455-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICES38653

5,500.00 

120.70 101-265-900.000PUBLISHING/PRINTINGXEROX CORPORATION3865475108/16/2021

120.66 590-537-900.000PUBLISHING/PRINTING38654

120.67 591-545-900.000PUBLISHING/PRINTING38654

362.03 

276.42 101-265-921.000UTILITIESCONSUMERS ENERGY657(E)75108/16/2021

213.42 101-301-921.000UTILITIES657(E)

51.66 101-441-921.000UTILITIES657(E)

359.16 101-442-921.000UTILITIES657(E)

318.30 101-448-921.000UTILITIES657(E)

65.24 202-460-921.000UTILITIES657(E)

505.05 207-751-921.000UTILITIES657(E)

31.95 208-757-921.000UTILITIES657(E)

773.77 590-538-921.000UTILITIES657(E)

740.32 591-546-921.000UTILITIES657(E)

3,335.29 

17.38 101-265-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIESFIRST BANKCARD658(E)75108/16/2021

41.66 101-265-850.000COMMUNICATIONS658(E)

124.17 101-301-727.000OFFICE SUPPLIES658(E)

60.00 101-301-841.000INVESTIGATIONS658(E)

0.96 101-301-932.000COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT658(E)

656.27 101-441-768.000REIMBURSEMENT EXPENSE658(E)

41.66 590-537-850.000COMMUNICATIONS658(E)

17.38 590-538-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES658(E)

35.99 590-539-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES658(E)

(77.00)591-545-807.000MEMBERSHIP AND DUES658(E)

41.65 591-545-850.000COMMUNICATIONS658(E)

17.37 591-546-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES658(E)

977.49 

** VOIDED **** VOIDED **VOID659(E)75108/16/2021

144.46 590-538-850.000COMMUNICATIONSLINGO660(E)75108/16/2021

72.23 591-546-850.000COMMUNICATIONS660(E)



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 4/6Page
:

08/12/2021 03:46 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: CITY OF EVART

CHECK DATE FROM 08/03/2021 - 08/16/2021
Banks: 751

AmountGL #DescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

216.69 

134.30 101-265-850.000COMMUNICATIONSCHARTER/SPECTRUM661(A)75108/16/2021

284.94 101-301-850.000COMMUNICATIONS661(A)

134.30 590-537-850.000COMMUNICATIONS661(A)

134.31 591-545-850.000COMMUNICATIONS661(A)

687.85 

26.88 590-537-860.000TRAVEL EXPENSESFIEBIG, KATHY662(A)75108/16/2021

26.88 591-545-860.000TRAVEL EXPENSES662(A)

53.76 

1,819.85 101-265-932.000COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/ITI.T. RIGHT663(A)75108/16/2021

9.37 101-301-932.000COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT663(A)

1,819.85 590-537-932.000COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT663(A)

1,819.83 591-545-932.000COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT663(A)

5,468.90 

134.39 101-265-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICESMAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL664(A)75108/16/2021

16.00 101-441-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES664(A)

134.38 590-537-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICES664(A)

134.38 591-545-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICES664(A)

419.15 

564.56 101-301-861.000GAS AND OILSCOTLAND OIL COMPANY, INC.665(A)75108/16/2021

1,492.61 661-599-861.000GAS AND OIL665(A)

2,057.17 

4,934.00 101-440-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICESSHADES OF GREEN LANDSCAPING666(A)75108/16/2021

177.20 590-538-730.000OUTSOURCED TESTINGTRACE ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES667(A)75108/16/2021

         60.00 INVESTIGATIONS101-301-841.000

         10.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-301-740.000

        124.17 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-301-727.000

      1,819.85 COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT101-265-932.000

        320.85 UTILITIES101-265-921.000

        157.91 PUBLISHING/PRINTING101-265-900.000

        175.96 COMMUNICATIONS101-265-850.000

        129.00 MEMBERSHIP AND DUES101-265-807.000

      1,470.43 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-265-801.000

        217.38 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-265-740.000

        129.99 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-265-727.000
--- GL TOTALS --- 

120,835.38 TOTAL OF 39 CHECKS (1 voided)TOTAL - ALL FUNDS



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 5/6Page
:

08/12/2021 03:46 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: CITY OF EVART

CHECK DATE FROM 08/03/2021 - 08/16/2021
Banks: 751

AmountGL #DescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

      1,490.90 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES591-545-801.000

        200.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES591-545-740.000

        129.96 OFFICE SUPPLIES591-545-727.000

         92.89 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE590-539-930.000

         35.99 OPERATING SUPPLIES590-539-740.000

        849.90 UTILITIES590-538-921.000

        144.46 COMMUNICATIONS590-538-850.000

         57.50 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES590-538-801.000

         17.38 OPERATING SUPPLIES590-538-740.000

        177.20 OUTSOURCED TESTING590-538-730.000

      1,819.85 COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT590-537-932.000

        157.87 PUBLISHING/PRINTING590-537-900.000

         26.88 TRAVEL EXPENSES590-537-860.000

        175.96 COMMUNICATIONS590-537-850.000

      1,490.89 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES590-537-801.000

        200.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES590-537-740.000

        129.95 OFFICE SUPPLIES590-537-727.000

         90.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES209-276-801.000

      1,040.72 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE208-757-930.000

        102.32 UTILITIES208-757-921.000

        194.03 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE207-751-930.000

      4,298.75 WATER USAGE FOR SPLASH PAD207-751-921.100

        505.05 UTILITIES207-751-921.000

      2,750.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES203-455-801.000

        195.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES203-451-801.000

         37.31 OPERATING SUPPLIES203-451-740.000

         65.24 UTILITIES202-460-921.000

      2,750.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES202-455-801.000

        300.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES202-451-801.000

         37.31 OPERATING SUPPLIES202-451-740.000

     11,740.43 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-526-801.000

        318.30 UTILITIES101-448-921.000

        379.66 UTILITIES101-442-921.000

         51.66 UTILITIES101-441-921.000

        129.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-441-801.000

        656.27 REIMBURSEMENT EXPENSE101-441-768.000

        244.59 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-441-740.000

        310.69 UTILITIES101-440-921.000

      4,934.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-440-801.000

         10.33 COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT101-301-932.000

         53.64 VEHICLE REPAIR & MAINTENANCE101-301-931.000

        187.34 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE101-301-930.000

        293.62 UTILITIES101-301-921.000

        564.56 GAS AND OIL101-301-861.000

        284.94 COMMUNICATIONS101-301-850.000



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 6/6Page
:

08/12/2021 03:46 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: CITY OF EVART

CHECK DATE FROM 08/03/2021 - 08/16/2021
Banks: 751

AmountGL #DescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

    120,835.38 TOTAL

        770.98 DUE TO S. HEMLOCK ASSESSMENT703-000-214.325

      2,406.50 DUE TO LIBRARY703-000-214.223

     15,808.95 DUE TO COUNTY703-000-214.222

     14,884.51 DUE TO STATE EDUCATION TAX703-000-214.221

        707.67 DUE TO SPECIAL S OAK WATER AND SEWER703-000-214.205

        317.84 DUE TO GENL-ADMIN FEE703-000-214.104

     36,104.77 DUE TO GENL - PROPERTY TAX703-000-214.102

        505.01 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE661-599-930.000

      1,492.61 GAS AND OIL661-599-861.000

         30.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES661-599-801.000

        299.99 OPERATING SUPPLIES661-599-740.000

        123.09 CAPITAL OUTLAY-CAPITALIZED591-547-970.100

         54.62 OPERATING SUPPLIES591-547-740.000

        740.32 UTILITIES591-546-921.000

         72.23 COMMUNICATIONS591-546-850.000

         57.50 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES591-546-801.000

         17.37 OPERATING SUPPLIES591-546-740.000

      1,819.83 COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT591-545-932.000

        157.87 PUBLISHING/PRINTING591-545-900.000

         26.88 TRAVEL EXPENSES591-545-860.000

        175.96 COMMUNICATIONS591-545-850.000

        (77.00)MEMBERSHIP AND DUES591-545-807.000



StatusDepositCheck AmountGrossNameCheck NumberBankCheck Date

DirectPhysicalCheck

For Check Dates 08/03/2021 to 08/16/2021 

08/12/2021 03:48 PM Check Register Report For City Of Evart Page 1 of 2

Open0.00175.76175.76MISDU          2320175008/11/2021

Cleared719.190.001,096.15 BEAM, JOHN          DD577275008/11/2021

Cleared607.490.00811.60 DUNCAN, JENNIFER          DD577375008/11/2021

Cleared1,355.210.001,774.04 DVORACEK, SARAH J         DD577475008/11/2021

Cleared147.400.00167.31 FIEBIG, KATHY          DD577575008/11/2021

Cleared447.400.00743.20 FLACHS, MICHAEL J         DD577675008/11/2021

Cleared301.110.00355.50 HIGGINS, JERALD J         DD577775008/11/2021

Cleared789.390.001,025.82 LOCKHART, PEPPER L         DD577875008/11/2021

Cleared584.820.00946.40 MARTIN, DALE          DD577975008/11/2021

Cleared577.180.00814.40 MCCLURE, PATRICK K         DD578075008/11/2021

Cleared298.310.00375.00 MISNER JR, JAMES T         DD578175008/11/2021

Cleared1,036.020.001,394.23 MOMA, DUSTIN L         DD578275008/11/2021

Cleared879.680.001,306.94 MUCZYNSKI, PATRICK          DD578375008/11/2021

Cleared408.490.00493.00 PARISH JR., WILLIAM E         DD578475008/11/2021

Cleared329.300.00360.15 SWIFT-ECKERT, TERESA M         DD578575008/11/2021

Cleared85.910.0097.50 TUPPER, VICTORIA          DD578675008/11/2021

Cleared499.960.00743.20 ZINGER, ADAM          DD578775008/11/2021

Open0.002,685.092,685.09FEDERAL 941          EFT62075008/11/2021

Open0.00359.21359.21FEDERAL 941          EFT61975008/06/2021

Open0.00175.76175.76MISDU          2320075008/04/2021

Cleared719.210.001,096.15 BEAM, JOHN          DD575575008/04/2021

Cleared588.580.00786.47 DUNCAN, JENNIFER          DD575675008/04/2021

Cleared1,355.210.001,774.04 DVORACEK, SARAH J         DD575775008/04/2021

Cleared147.410.00167.31 FIEBIG, KATHY          DD575875008/04/2021

Cleared447.400.00743.20 FLACHS, MICHAEL J         DD575975008/04/2021

Cleared410.050.00495.00 HIGGINS, JERALD J         DD576075008/04/2021

Cleared1,018.030.001,173.33 KIRWIN, DAVID          DD576175008/04/2021

Cleared789.380.001,025.82 LOCKHART, PEPPER L         DD576275008/04/2021

Cleared584.840.00946.40 MARTIN, DALE          DD576375008/04/2021

Cleared621.110.00875.48 MCCLURE, PATRICK K         DD576475008/04/2021



StatusDepositCheck AmountGrossNameCheck NumberBankCheck Date

DirectPhysicalCheck

For Check Dates 08/03/2021 to 08/16/2021 

08/12/2021 03:48 PM Check Register Report For City Of Evart Page 2 of 2

Cleared378.220.00480.00 MISNER JR, JAMES T         DD576575008/04/2021

Cleared1,036.040.001,394.23 MOMA, DUSTIN L         DD576675008/04/2021

Cleared907.970.001,346.26 MUCZYNSKI, PATRICK          DD576775008/04/2021

Cleared395.220.00476.00 PARISH JR., WILLIAM E         DD576875008/04/2021

Cleared361.690.00396.90 SWIFT-ECKERT, TERESA M         DD576975008/04/2021

Cleared138.360.00157.05 TUPPER, VICTORIA          DD577075008/04/2021

Cleared499.970.00743.20 ZINGER, ADAM          DD577175008/04/2021

Open0.002,974.522,974.52FEDERAL 941          EFT61875008/04/2021

36

2

Total Check Stubs:

Total Physical Checks:

19,465.556,370.3432,951.62Number of Checks:  038Totals:



Evart Depot
227 S Main St, Evart, MI 49631, USA Evart, Michigan 49631

Date Thu 08/05/2021 Job # Prepared By Nathan Fleming

  Weather
6:00 AM

58° 
Clear

Wind: 4 MPH  |  Precipitation: .0''  |  Humidity: 98%

12:00 PM

77° 
Partly Cloudy

Wind: 6 MPH  |  Precipitation: .0''  |  Humidity: 64%

4:00 PM

81° 
Mostly Cloudy

Wind: 9 MPH  |  Precipitation: .01''  |  Humidity: 50%

  Work Logs

Name Description Quantity Hours

First Contracting 
Nathan Fleming | 08/05/21 | 03:03PM

2 0

Total 2 0

  General Notes

1.  Rotted sills on east end
Nathan Fleming | 08/05/21 | 09:39AM

08/05/21 | 09:15AM08/05/21 | 09:15AM 08/05/21 | 09:15AM08/05/21 | 09:15AM 08/05/21 | 09:14AM08/05/21 | 09:14AM

2.  Replaced sill and casing
Nathan Fleming | 08/05/21 | 09:50AM

08/05/21 | 09:46AM08/05/21 | 09:46AM 08/05/21 | 09:47AM08/05/21 | 09:47AM

3.  East side north window sill noseing replaced and left side caseing
Nathan Fleming | 08/05/21 | 10:17AM

1 of 3 | Evart Depot

https://raken.s3.amazonaws.com/processed/2021/08/05/6ac0bcaa-18d8-4527-b42c-cd136eedb682?=1628509913809
https://raken.s3.amazonaws.com/processed/2021/08/05/96c5ad2c-b9cd-4038-a26d-b3d684090e8b?=1628509913809
https://raken.s3.amazonaws.com/processed/2021/08/05/c69d2555-606d-455f-8922-43e0411eacbb?=1628509913809
https://raken.s3.amazonaws.com/processed/2021/08/05/9289f17f-ed7d-421d-8503-f40ac9325b9f?=1628509913809
https://raken.s3.amazonaws.com/processed/2021/08/05/bb45310c-bb9e-45c8-9fd5-6532ee282d2c?=1628509913809


08/05/21 | 10:12AM08/05/21 | 10:12AM 08/05/21 | 10:13AM08/05/21 | 10:13AM 08/05/21 | 10:12AM08/05/21 | 10:12AM

4.  Red complete on the east,south,and west sides
Nathan Fleming | 08/05/21 | 11:54AM

08/05/21 | 11:53AM08/05/21 | 11:53AM 08/05/21 | 11:53AM08/05/21 | 11:53AM 08/05/21 | 11:53AM08/05/21 | 11:53AM 08/05/21 | 11:53AM08/05/21 | 11:53AM

08/05/21 | 11:53AM08/05/21 | 11:53AM

5.  Prepping complete on north side priming is underway
Nathan Fleming | 08/05/21 | 11:55AM

08/05/21 | 11:54AM08/05/21 | 11:54AM 08/05/21 | 11:54AM08/05/21 | 11:54AM

  Site Safety Observations No entry

  Quality Control Observations No entry

 

2 of 3 | Evart Depot

https://raken.s3.amazonaws.com/processed/2021/08/05/a61ea1ab-2050-4d92-a65d-c4436cc4872d?=1628509913809
https://raken.s3.amazonaws.com/processed/2021/08/05/2b60935f-9981-406f-9bc1-7f611387af33?=1628509913809
https://raken.s3.amazonaws.com/processed/2021/08/05/473e6794-492c-4bfa-ba4a-95851e3190bf?=1628509913810
https://raken.s3.amazonaws.com/processed/2021/08/05/5e33c823-c8a3-499e-8bc4-a95bddb1daf1?=1628509913810
https://raken.s3.amazonaws.com/processed/2021/08/05/a9ff8e1e-d79c-4770-8c62-5aa3d85a0e5a?=1628509913810
https://raken.s3.amazonaws.com/processed/2021/08/05/d0e821b7-d717-4fdc-ab96-faf8adbf8f7d?=1628509913810
https://raken.s3.amazonaws.com/processed/2021/08/05/3580c134-7d64-42f1-8e20-b52704f84c96?=1628509913810
https://raken.s3.amazonaws.com/processed/2021/08/05/2dff161d-43ab-49a9-a199-cfdcf2c97a62?=1628509913810
https://raken.s3.amazonaws.com/processed/2021/08/05/373757c3-fd77-41ec-be79-b3e212314a29?=1628509913810
https://raken.s3.amazonaws.com/processed/2021/08/05/17a0a68b-9627-4eb3-9345-37a21d7186b5?=1628509913810


Survey

Questions N/A No Yes Description

1. Any accidents on site today?

2. Any schedule delays occur?

3. Did weather cause any delays?

4. Any visitors on site?

5. Any areas that can't be worked on?

6. Any equipment rented on site?

I, Nathan Fleming, have reviewed and completed this report.

Nathan Fleming | 08/05/21 | 03:03PM

3 of 3 | Evart Depot









 

 

Evart Police Department 
Monthly Report 

July 2021 

 
 

Community Events 

 
 Evart’s Annual Independence Day events including the: fireworks, parade, and party in the park, all took place 

without incident.  The Osceola County Fair was held at the Osceola County Fair Grounds the last week of July, no 
incidents were reported to our department.  

Trainings 

There were no department trainings for the month of July 

 

Personnel 

The department is in the final stages of bringing Chad Wilson on board as our new full time police officer. Chad has 
worked for the Osceola County Sheriff’s Department, the City of Cadillac Police Department and St. Joseph County 

Sheriff’s Department. 

 

Ordinance Enforcement 

39 Ordinance violation warnings were delivered during the month of July. 2 violations were submitted to city hall for 
non-compliance. 

 

 

 

Department Roster 
Title Name Badge Number 

Chief of Police John Beam Jr. 39-01 

K9-Officer Patrick McClure 39-K9 

Full Time Police Officer Chad Wilson 39-04 

Part Time Police Officer JJ Higgins 39-06 

Part Time Police Officer Johnnie Daniels 39-03 

Reserve Officer Daniel Winters 39-14 
 

 

 



 

   

 TOTAL ACTIVITIES  

OFFICER TOTAL ACTIVITIES 

Beam, John Jr. 44 

Higgins, JJ 128 

McClure, Patrick 186 

TOTAL: 358 
 

 

   

 ARRESTS  

OFFICER NUMBER OF ARRESTS 

Higgins, JJ 3 

Beam, John Jr. 2 

McClure, Patrick 0 

TOTAL: 5 
 

 

   

 ASSISTS  

AGENCY NUMBER OF ASSISTS 

Assist Citizen 8 

Assist DHS 3 

Assist Fire 1 

Assist MIC Unit 4 

Assist MSP 4 

Assist OCSD 8 

Assist Police Agency 1 

TOTAL: 29 
 

 

  



 ACCIDENTS  

TYPE NUMBER OF ACCIDENTS 

Accident - PD 2 

Accident - PI 2 

Accident - Private Property 3 

TOTAL: 7 
 

   

     

 TRAFFIC VIOLATIONS  

OFFICER Traffic 
Complaint/Hazard 

Traffic Stop 
Citation 

Traffic Stop 
Verbal Warning 

Beam, John Jr. 2 0 0 

Higgins, JJ 1 1 0 

McClure, Patrick 3 1 7 

TOTAL: 6 2 7 
 

  

     

 ORDINANCE VIOLATIONS   

OFFICER ORDINANCE VIOLATIONS ORDINANACE COUNT 

Beam, John Jr. Ordinance Violation - Warning 4 

McClure, Patrick Ordinance Violation - Warning 4 

TOTAL: 8 
 

 

 

 



Evart Area Joint Fire Department 

Fire Board Meeting 

July 13, 2021 @ 4 PM 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Meeting called to order by Chairman Hammer 4:02pm. 

ROLL CALL:  Gary Hammer – Evart Township, Dan Elliott – City of Evart, Bev Mills – 
Sylvan Township, Sherri Bancroft – Osceola Township, Diane Brackett – Orient 
Township (4:40pm). 

GUESTS: Shane Helmer, Ed Dickenson, Angie Cushman 

Citizens Comments: None 

MOTION BY ELLIOTT, 2ND BY MILLS to approve the consent agenda with the 
addition of New Business #4 Credit Card, approval of the payment of bills, 
treasurers report, and approval of the June 8, 2021 minutes. MOTION PASSED. 

Monthly Bills totaling $33,545.53 with 16 checks written #6656-6665, and #7000-
7005. General Checking - $16,129.96 Truck Account - $266,867.13 with a grand 
total $282,997.09. 

OLD BUSINESS:   

1. Fire Department Agreement:  Shane stated that he is in the 
process of getting all the required signatures to be able to 
forward the agreement on. With people on vacations, and 
different obligations, he is just waiting for everyone to be 
available. 

2. New Truck:  The truck is on the line as of last week. The 
inspections will take place 1st on Zoom and the second in person. 



It will be cheaper for the department. Also the lettering will be 
done here instead of at the plant.  

 

NEW BUSINESS: 

1. BUDGET AMENDMENT: Shane explained that we need to make 
some budget amendments as presented. 

MOTION BY ELLIOTT, 2ND BY BANCROFT, to move funds from fund balance to 
206-336-970 (capital) $157,000 and from fund balance to 206-336-970 (capital) 
$1,000 Donation. MOTION PASSED. 

2. GAS METERS: Shane explained the current situation about the gas 
meters and is asking for 3 new meters and use the current ones 
for the remainder of the life of the meters. 

MOTION BY MILLS 2ND BY ELLIOTT to lease 3 new gas meters for $3,456 a year. 
MOTION PASSED. 

3. PAY CHANGE – FIREFIGHTERS: Shane stated that he had a 
meeting with the department members and did some research on 
the pros and cons of being hourly and being paid per call. 
Discussion was held, and was decided to table this until the 
August meeting for Shane to make some adjustments and bring it 
back to the board with ideas. 

4. CREDIT CARD: We currently have a credit card through Chemical 
Bank and need to change to MFCU as we are closing out the 
account through Chemical Bank. 

MOTION BY BANCROFT, 2ND BY MILLS to have Sherri apply for a credit card for 
the department at Members First Credit Union to replace the one we currently 
have with another bank. MOTION PASSED. 

Citizens Comments: None 



FIRE CHIEF REPORT: Shane stated that we currently have a house burn scheduled 
for August 14, 2021 at 8am. It is north of the city on River Road. Shane also stated 
that we had a gas leak in June that was pretty large, but was very much under 
control from the beginning. Shane stated that there was also some severe 
weather in Mecosta County, and he stated the he would like to see a new warning 
system in place, we currently have NIXLE, but with the gas leak, it was not 
executed very well. He stated that we need something that is much more on time 
and gave regular updates, and he is looking into CODE RED. He will look into some 
things, and get back with the board with more information.  

Shane also stated that the Fireworks went off without a hitch and everything 
went very well. They are looking for a new location for next year.  

Shane suggested that we change the meeting times to 4:30pm to make it more 
convenient for the board members to make it.  

MOTION BY MILLS, 2ND BY BRACKETT, to change the monthly board meeting 
time to 4:30pm. MOTION PASSED.  

NEXT MEETING: August 10, 2021 at 4:30pm. 

MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED AT A FUTURE BOARD MEEING. 

MOTION BY MILLS, 2nd by ELLIOTT, to adjourn the meeting @ 5:14pm. MOTION 
PASSED. 

 

 

ANGELA CUSHMAN 

Administrative Assistant 

Evart Area Joint Fire Department 

 

 



 

 

 


	17553526-18fe-485b-bd05-6ff7571de531.pdf
	1. Seller sold to Purchaser the following described premises situated in the City of Evart, County of Osceola, State of Michigan, on the Land Contract, such premises more specifically described as follows:
	2. The purpose of this Memorandum of Land Contract is to give record notice to the existence of the Land Contract.
	3. This Memorandum of Land Contract is exempt from transfer taxes pursuant to MCL 207.505(m) and MCL 207.526(o).

	dbebfbd3-93b0-4d3d-8b34-ccc461f3fe6a.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5


